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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahlLeong.Tan@awac.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 1:46 PM
To: 'KM Auto Assessors'; 'Priority Services_Cynthia Ong’; ‘FormTeam’; SUR
Subject: Market & Salvage Value of YP 766T  Our ref: NSV1800544/KW
Attachments: YP 766T.pdf

OUR REFERENCE :  NSVI800544/KW

MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : YP766T
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market &
salvage value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
Market Value as at 27/09/2018 $ 56K —BF¢L
Salvage Value as at 27/09/2018 51k

Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of 08 /10/2018.
Many thanks.

Regards
Retail Claims

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World
Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.




_OE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

(ZOE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Oct 2018

Company
462G

YP766T

No

050ct 2018
MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEB21ER45SDEB
White

2015
4P10C00833
FEB21EA20211
$29,505.00

31 Dec 2015
31Dec 2015

0

$1,476.00

No

$0.00

30 Dec 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$5,914.00

$4,278.00

$4,278.00

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...
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é Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
CAarMAarRT.Con togin  Sign up

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

YOUR CAR YOURSELF |

__ Getlisted until it's sold + we will handle all the paperworkl

Post an Advertisement B ABWINE %

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ST g

$58 until it's SOLD! ,.?',g

_ Diract Owner g

Fost gn Ad 5 o

_Browse oy Category ¥ SortbyDatePosted Y| 20resuks/page ¥

16 vahi  Mitsubishi Canter o i L
Prica Oepreciation G Dl Eng Cep Mileage Veh Type Status
Mitsubishi Canter Arvy Ariy 2015 Any Ay Aniy Al
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 £68,000 $9,390 fyr 31-Dec-2015 2,998 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Tip Tep Condition, Low Milesge, Original Paintwork, Regular Service Just Done,

o S — Tzger 2015 Mitsubishi Fuse, 2015 mitsubishi fuso, Missubishé Fuso, mitsusishi fuse, Mitsubisti, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 02-0o-2018 5 . # ) s 3 3
*osted: B2-0or-201 Us=d Mitsuishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 %58,BOD $8,B40 fyr 29-May-2015 2,998 cc - Truck Availabie
Fuel Type: Diesel
Almost Brand New Model Mitsubishi 14 Feet. Flexible Loan And In House Insurance. High Trade In. Call Now!

Bell Auto Pte Lid

20 uhishi Fuge, 2035 ntsubishi fuse, Mitsubishy Fusa, mitsy 150, Mitsubishi, Fusa, fuso,

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $58,800 48,190 fyr 0B-Dec-2015 2,998 cc 55,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diese|
Under-Litilized Lorry, Low Mileage, Near Brand New Cendition, Only Carry Workers T And Fro From MRT Station. Class 3 Can Crive, No Need VPC.
Comes With Sliding Canopy Worth $3000. Solid Wooden Deck Ea...

ubishi Fuso, 2015 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fusa, mitsutnsti fusa. Mitsubishi, Fuse, fuso,

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $67,000 $10,080 fyr 27-May-2015 2,998 cc 119,015 km Truck Availabie
Fuel Type: Diesal
14 Feet Canter FEBZ1 Full Canopy And Checked Plate. Well Malntalned And Good Condition,

2015 Mitsubishi Fuse, 2015 mitsubish irsuhishi Fuse, mitsunishi fusa, Mitsusichi fus
Bostod: 24-Seo-3018 2015 “‘I-:SL-L sni Fusg, 2015 mitsubish fuse, Mitsubishi Fuse, mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Leather Upholstery
Price varies according to type/fcolor of material chosen. No additional charge for in-hause embroidery & calar stitching!

More info about this product

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $58,800 $8,190 fyr G7-Dec-2015 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diess|

Hot Deal! Best Value For Money, Almost New &nd Come With Full Canapy. Engine And Gearbox In Tip Top Condition. No Repair Needed, Regular
Service Done. Well Care By Previous Ownar. High Loan High Trade..,

ABWIN Bus Pre Lid

1962001 295 2015 ishi Fuse, 2015 mitsubishi fuss, Mitsubishi Fuse, mitsubishi fuse, Mitsus fusa,
TS Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 = MN.A 26-May-2015 2,998 cc - Truck CLOSED

Fuel Type: Diesal Auction Closing Time: 2nd Oct 2018 at 11:00 PM

GST Registered. 1 Key Available, Road Tax Expiry On 25/11/2018. Milzage Of 208267 Km. Financing Up To 100% Possible Subject To Credit Approval,
Czll Us To Enquire. Interestad Bidders Are Advised To Vi...

Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubist

=0, Migsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 - MN.A 26-Aug-2015 2,998 cc - Truck SOLD -
ype: Dissel L GIRECEDER ]

laintained By Agent (Geldbell). Regular Servicing Done And Wear And Tear Parts Fully Replaced, Not PI Vehicle.

https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Canter&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Mitsubishi 1/3



